From: mdeferranti@arlingtonva.us <mdeferranti@arlingtonva.us>
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 6:24 PM EST

To: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>

CC: Huseman, Brian <bhuseman@amazon.com>

Subject: Re: Connect this afternoon?

Thank you both for taking time. | do apologize for not reaching out directly and for comments that | would like to have
worded differently and therefor regret. Particularly as you both have been very open to speaking, with your willingness
Andrea helpful in your role.

| think tomorrow will be good and we can talk soon. As a whole, | am grateful that you have chosen Arlington and truly
looking forward to a partnership that | am confident will be very, very positive.

Matt
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 20, 2019, at 4:51 PM, Fava, Andrea @fava@amazon.com> wrote:

Thanks. 6 pm is perfect. Brian and | are in different locations due to snow. Here’s a number we can use:

United States Toll-Free: +1 855-552-4463
Meeting PIN: 9888 85 6364
One-click Mobile Dial-in (United States Toll-Free): +1 855-552-4463,,9888856364#

Andrea Fava| Public Policy Director | Amazon
afava@amazon.com | T 202.442.2952 | M 202.580.9510

From: Matt de Ferranti [mailto:mdeferranti@arlingtonva.us
Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 4:44 PM

To: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>

Cc: Catherine O'Malley <comalley@arlingtonva.us>; Huseman, Brian <bhuseman@amazon.com>
Subject: Re: Connect this afternoon?

A bit busy until 6. Is that too late?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 20, 2019, at 4:24 PM, Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com> wrote:

Dear Member de Ferranti,
Is there a time we can speak for a few minutes this afternoon?
Thanks in advance!

Andrea

Andrea Fava| Public Policy Director | Amazon
afava@amazon.com | T 202.442.2952 | M 202.580.9510



